ADVANCE AUTO GARAGE
23 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4 #04-01, Vicom Building, 5(415933)
Tel: 9007 9247 Email: advanceag@hotmall.com
UEN: 53395571L

Date : 14/10/2019

Your Ref : SBHBSY

To: : AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD
Attn Motor Claims Department

Dear Sir/Mdm,

RE: Accident on 31/08/2019 between SIR3640U and SBHE5Y along Upper Thomson Road towards
Sembawang Road

We refer to the above matter and would like to settle it directly in an amicable manner
Please find attached copies of the below mentioned for your kind perusal:

1) Invoice No.AAG-191002 @ 552,200.00

2) Loss of Use @ S5900.00 (& Days x 55150)

3) LTA Search @ §57.45

4) Authorization to Act

5) GIA Report

Hope the above is in order and kindly let us have your confirmation soon

Tax invoice will be issued upon amount finalization.

Thank you.

Yours faithfully,

Xavier Lim
Advance Auto Garage



Khanchna (LKK Auto)

From: Khanchna (LKK Auto)

Sent: Thursday, 14 November 2019 4:15 PM

To: TGWAN@SINGNET COMSG

Ca Admin A

Subject: ACCIDENT BETWEEN SBHE5Y & SJR3IG40U ON 31/08/2019 ALONG/AT SIN MING
AVEMUE

Tracking: Recipient Delivery
TEWANBSINGNET COM SG
Adrmin A
Meiwan@ikkauto com Delivered: 14/11,/20194:15 PM
shupeE|kkauto.com Delivered: 14/11/2019 415 PM
olvialaui kkauto.com Deliverad: 14/11/2019 415 PM

OUR REF: CC6/AIG19015697/Aka3
PHUA LYE KHIM
[POLICY HOLDER]

Dear Sir/Madam,

ACCIDENT BETWEEN SBHG5Y & SJR3640U ON 31/08/2019 ALONG/AT SIN MING AVENUE

We refer to the above subject matter. We write to inform you that we are the loss adjuster appointed by your motor
insurer, AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd to deal with the third party claim against your policy.

We have received a claim against your mator insurance policy.

Based on the accident repart and accident scenario, we are of the view that liability is not in your favour. We will therefore
proceed to negotiate for an amicable settlement with the Third Party.

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please contact us
within 10 days from the date of this letter.

Please note that your No-Claim Discount (NCD) (if any) will be affected and reduced by 30% (20% for commercial vehicles)
upon next renewal due to this Third Party claim. However, if your policy has a NCD protector feature, it will be deemed
utilized for this claim and your NCD will be protected.

Please call us if you have further gqueries.

Best Regards,

Khanchna| Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DID: 6841 2360 | email: Khanchna@lkkauto.com|Fax: 6741-4108
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Blk SJrPa\ra Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



LETTER OF AUTHORITY

Name : And% Tan Jiawe:

Address . Blk 19c Pungqe) Centra)l #14.299

. s(m20190)

Contact No

T0: ATG Asia Paci®'c Insurance Pte. e

Dear Sirs,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SIR3 &4 AND _SBHESY ON 3i]os]2019
AT/ALONG Upper Themsen Roael Fowords grmhownﬁa Read -

I/We, And 0| Tan JTiawes , am/are the registered owner of

motarcarno. SIRIECHo L

Please note that | have assigned all compensation monies due to me/us in the above stated
accident to ADVANCE AUTO GARAGE.

I/We, hereby authorize you to release all compensation monies pertaining to the above-
mentioned accident to ADVANCE AUTO GARAGE and forward your settlement cheque to
ADVANCE AUTO GARAGE whom | had authorized to collect the said compensation monies.

Thank You

Ao

Signature of Claimant Witness By




RELEASE VOUCHER
(AIG Asia Pacific - Express Third Party Claim)

“"We/l, ADVANCE AUTO GARAGE("the workshop™) hereby confirm that we/l have reached an
agreement with the appointed surveyvor of AlG Asin Pacific Insurance Pte Lid LKK AUTO
CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (name of survevor) with respect to the amount claimed for
S$2.200.00( Repair Cost), SS240.00(Loss of Usedbomed), SST45(Disbursement) for vehicle no.
SIR3IG40U that was damaged pursuant to the accident which occurred on 31/08/2019 (date) along

UPPER THOMSON ROAD (location) involving vehicle no/s SBH6SY. This is pursuant to the
Inspection conducted on 03/09/2019 (date) ar “the workshop™.

We/l confirm that we/l are/am authorized by the owner ANDY TAN JIAWEIL (the third party
claimant™) of vehicle no, SIR3G40L make the claim as set out in the above parsgraph and we/l
have full authority to settle the matter on his'her behalf in a manner that we/l deem fit. We/l enclose
herein the letter of authority given by “the third party claimant”™.

We/l further confirm thar we/l will indemnify AIG Asin Pacific Insurance Pte Lid for all damages.
loss and/or expense that they will or have already incurred in the event that “the third pary
claimant™ after the above said agreement lodges a further claim against the former for any loss and
expenses suffered peraining to costs of repairs andfor rental and/or loss of use pursuant to the
damage to SIR3I640U( vehicle no, ) as & result of the accident,

We/l confirm that the agreement reached above s in full and final settlement of any ¢laim of “the
third party claimam™ pursuant o the sccidemt and that further this settlement is reached on a
without prejudice and without admission of liability basis.

his agreement is subject to the application of Singapore law and the Singapore Courts have
exclusive jurisdiction over any dispute arising out of the same.

Dated this __ 06 (dmvjof __ O3 imonth) 2020 (vear)

e

Signed by appginted survevor Signed by “the workshop™ (with chop)




Sales Invoice

Advance Auto Garage

23 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4 DATE: 14/08/2019
#04-01 Vicom Building INVOICE NO.: AAG-191002
Singapore 415933 VRN: SIR3640U
Reg No: 53395571L

(+65) 9007 9247

Bill To:

AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD
78 SHENTON WAY, #11-16
SINGAPORE 079120

ATTN: MOTOR CLAIMS DEPARTMENT

Description AMOUNT
ACCIDENT REPAIRS CARRIED OUT AS PER YOUR SURVEYOR RECOMMENDATION $2,200.00
LUMP SUM

Total:| $2,200.00

* All prices stated are in SGD
* Please make all cheques payable to Advance Auto Garage
* Car handed over in satisfactory post repair condition

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS



» Back to OneMotoring

17 "/% R

Land Transport Authority
10 Sin Ming Drren
Singapaore 57570
GST Registration No. | M3-0008528-2
Prirmt Date/Tima 02 Sep 2019/ 10:33:17
Receipt DataiTime : 02 Sep 2019/ 10:33:17
Tax Invoice/Receipt
Raceipt No. | ITNET-00000-180902-000833
Previous Recsipt No
S/N Item Description/ Amount GST Amount
Business Transaction Reference Before Amount After GST
No. GST (s5) (SS) (S%)
Result of Insurance Enquiry - SBHESY
As at 31 Aug 2019/17:55:00

Insurance Co: AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
1 Insurance Enquiry - SBHE5Y

Enquiry Foa T.00 048 745
20190602103219420120
Sub-Total T.00 049 T.48
Total Before Rounding T.00 049 740
Rounding Diference 0.04
Total Amount Payable 7.45
Faid By
t i1 el
20160902103234538 mﬁ‘:’;mf:ﬁ DR 745
Tatal 725
Cash Change 0.00
Tendared Amount .45
Excess Refundabla Amount 0.00

THANK YOLU AND HAVE A MICE DAY

Please enaure that all payments to the Authority are good and promptly settled by the payment service
provider | finapcial institution, Otherwise, the transaction and receipt is considered void and [ate fee

imay apply.



